UNIVERSITY MEDICAL CENTER OF SOUTHERN NEVADA

RFP NO.  2011-19
Cochlear Implant Products
August 8, 2011
ADDENDUM NO. 2
Questions and Answers

Q1
a. Is this an "open platform" RFP, meaning that if you award to one Proposer, will other Proposers have the opportunity to sell product to you also?   If you consider the RFP to be "open platform" but this definition is not correct, please clarify. 

b.  If it is an "open platform" RFP pursuant to this definition, will other Proposers be required to sell product to you at the same price as the awarded Proposer sells to you?  OR, will non-awarded Proposers be able to sell to you at the price offered in their proposal? 
A1
a.
This is an open platform RFP per the definition above.

b.
UMC will require all vendors awarded a contract to sell at the target price determined by UMC. 

Q2
Pursuant to section 7, please clarify if your expectation is that the RFP will be awarded to one Proposer or multiple Proposers (please see language excerpts below). 

OWNER’s mission is to provide the highest quality of care to its patients. For continuity of care and other reasons, 
OWNER will enter into an exclusive contract for each component described. 

However, in previous paragraph, the RFP states: 

OWNER reserves the right to make a multiple award if it is in the best interest of OWNER.
A2
Thank you for bringing this discrepancy to my attention.  Section 7 of the RFP shall be deleted in its entirety and replaced with the following:

7.
METHOD OF EVALUATION AND AWARD
Since the service requested in this RFP is considered to be a professional service, award will be in accordance with the provisions of the Nevada Revised Statutes, Chapter 332, Purchasing:  Local Governments, Section 332.115.

The proposals may be reviewed individually by staff members through an ad hoc committee.  The finalists may be requested to provide OWNER a presentation and/or an oral interview.  The ad hoc staff committee may review the RFP’s as well as any requested presentations and/or oral interviews to gather information that will assist in making the recommendation.  OWNER reserves the right to award the contract based on objective and/or subjective evaluation criteria.  This contract will be awarded on the basis of which proposal OWNER deems best suited to fulfill the requirements of the RFP.  OWNER also reserves the right not to make an award if it is deemed that no single proposal fully meets the requirement of this RFP.  OWNER reserves the right to make a multiple award if it is in the best interest of OWNER.

OWNER’s mission is to provide the highest quality of care to its patients.  Once OWNER makes an initial selection, it will utilize required compliance considerations, and negotiate fair market value compensation for the services under the agreement.  Based upon this process, OWNER will then negotiate a final contract(s) with PROPOSER(s) and present the contract(s) to the BCC for approval. 
Q3
How do we submit our pricing?  Are you going to send us a spreadsheet or do we create our own Fee Schedule?  If you  require a spreadsheet can you please forward that to us? The only format provided is the Fee Schedule page included in the PDF document which cannot be easily updated or changed.
A3
UMC is requesting that you create your own Fee Schedule based on the Fee Schedule provided (see below).  It can be in Word or Excel format, your choice.
	
	
	

	Fee Schedule


	
	

	Company Name:
	 ____________________________
	
	
	
	
	

	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	PRODUCT PRICING

	CATEGORY
(Implant, single-use product, or other)
	DESCRIPTION
	PART #
	UOM
	2010 USAGE
	LIST PRICE
	PROPOSED PRICE

	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 

	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 

	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 

	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 

	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 

	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 

	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 

	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 

	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 

	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 

	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 

	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 

	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 

	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 

	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 

	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 

	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 

	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 

	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 

	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 


The RFP Opening date of August 16, 2011, 2:00:00 p.m. remains unchanged.

Should you have any questions, please contact me at (702) 383-3606 or via email at jim.haining@umcsn.com. 

Issued by:

Jim Haining, CPSM, CPSD, C.P.M., A.P.P.

Contracts Management

Attachment(s):
None
cc:
File

Surgical Services
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